
 
 
March 27, 2006 
 
 
Nemko Canada Inc 
303 River Road 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada  
K1V 1H2 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam: 
 
Re: Application for a Class II Permissive Change filing with FCC ID:  
 Base:  EW780-5656-00 

Handset: EW780-5656-01 
  
The purpose of this document is to describe the change on the RF circuitry that is made to the VTech 
designed model, Vtech mi6866.  Change is made to improve the performance of the phone.  
 
The changes on the RF modules (Handset & Base) from the current approved version to the new 
version are : 
 

• 2-layer PCB was used instead of 4-layer PCB 
• RF Transceiver IC (HS – U1; BS – U2) is changed to die form 
• single piece shield can is used rather than cover and frame 

 
 
All other circuitry & RF IC remain the same. 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Joseph Poon 
Regulatory Compliance Manager 
VTech Telecommunications Canada Ltd. 


